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November 25, 1992 LAFATETTE OFFICT
g SUITE 210
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i LAFAYETTE, LOUIBIANA 70808

Ms. Joan D. Aikens, Chairman ' _‘) e e
Federal Election Commission I ™~
Washington, D.C. 20463 o

Re: MUR 3313
Jack Lawton, Jr.
Jack Lawton, Sr.

Dear Chairman Aikens:

I am in receipt of your November 18, 1992 letter concerning
the above-referenced matter. I am seeking some clarification on
the reference to Mr. Jack Lawton, Sr. According to your letter,
the Commission has determined that Mr. Jack Lawton, Sr., as well as
Mr. Jack Lawton, Jr., violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (1) (A).

According to my records, Mr. Jack Lawton, Sr. never received
notice that he was a respondent to the Complaint. I have reviewed
the Complaint yet again and cannot even find his name mentioned in
the Complaint. 1In reading the General Counsel's Report, I found
the following sentence, which I have to confess, makes no sense to
me since it uses a term of art or law with which I am totally
unfamiliar:

Accordingly, this Office recommends that the
Commission likewise find reason to believe
that Mr. Jack Lawton, Sr., as an internally
generated respondent, violiated 2 U.S.C.
§ 44l1a(a) (1) (Ar).

Can you provide me with the legal authority that allows the
Commission to find Mr. Jack Lawton, Sr. guilty of a violation of a
statute when the Complaint fails to name him as a respondent.
Furthermore, can you tell me what the words ™an internally
generated respondent"” means, as used by the Commission.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

LN

Sincerely (ur-,

Ty PR

. Patrick Vance
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DEMOCRATIC STATE CENTRAL COMMITTEE OF LOUISIANA
Post Office Box 4385
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821
(504) 336-4155
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Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W., 6th Floor
Walhington, D.C. 20004

REFERENCE:

Complainant: Democratic State Central Committee of Louisiana
By: James J. Brady, Chairman
Post Office Box 4385

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821

Respondents:

The American Coalition for Legislative Reform
Post Office Box 701267

San Antonio, Texas 78270

David Thibodaux for Congress - 1990
432 W. Vermilion

Lafayette, Louisiana 70508

Dear Federal Election Commission:

Attached please find three copies of a complaint by the Democratic
State Central Committee of Louisiana against The American Coalition
for Legislative Reform and David Thibodaux for Congress - 1990.

If any further information is necessary, please feel free to
ontract me at the above address or telephone number.
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FEC COMPLAINT

By: Democratic State Central Committee

of Louisiana
The American Coalition for
Legislative Reform

$ 6 3

Against:
ss - 199C

)

David Thibodaux for Congre
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COMPLAINT TO THE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMITTEE
AGAINST
THE AMERICAN COALITION FOR LEGISLATIVE REFORM FEC NO. C-00235812
AND
DAVID THIBODAUX FOR CONGRESS - 1990 FEC NO. 132845

The allegations contained herein are directed at two ostensibly
unrelated, but in fact indistinguishable, political committees.

The principals of each committee conspired to violate FEC reporting
requirments in order to: (1) disguise illegal campaign contributions from
individuals in excess of legal maximum amounts and; (2) conduct the
"negative" arm of a Congressional campaign without it being attributed to
the candidate's own political committee.

I

This complaint is directed against the following named and described
committees:

The American Coalition for Legislative Reform, FEC No. C-00235812, was
organized February 24, 1989 as a multi-candidate PAC. 1Its address is
listed as 1400 N. Flores, P. O. Box 701267, San Antonio, Texas 78270. The
Treasurer and Custodian of Records is Charles R. Phillips, also P. O. Box
701267 San Antonio, Texas 78270. The Committee is hereinafter referred to
as "Coalition;"

David Thibodaux for Congress - 1990, FEC No. 132845 was filed January
24, 1990 derived from the Committee to Explore the Possibility For a
Congressional Race for David Thibodaux in 1990, filed December 12, 1989.
Its address has been listed as 105 Cambridge, Lafayette, La. 70503; 125
Rue Beauregard, Lafayette, La. 70508; and 423 W. Vermilion, Lafayette, La.
The treasurer and the Custodian of Records is Eugene N. Darnell, III, P. O.
Box 2517, Lafayette, Louisiana 70502. The Committee is hereinafter
referred to as "Thibodaux."

II

The "Ccalition" was the alter-ego of the "Thibodaux" congressional
Campaign for the Louisiana 7th District "open primary" election held
October 6, 1990. The relationship and its illegal purpose is disclosed by
an examination of the FEC reports filed by each:

A. The "Coalition" operated exclusively from contributions arranged
by "Thibodaux;"

B. The "Coalition" expenses were devoted entirely to the "Thibodaux"
campaign for the 7th district of Louisiana;

C. The "Ccalition" and "Thibodaux" conspired to knowingly and
intentionally file false reports with the Federal Election Commission in
order to avold discovery of the 1llegal relationship linking the two
committees and 1n order to disquise illegal contributions and prohibited
election activity.




Examination of Evidence

o A. The {%oalition" operated exclusively from contributions arranged
y "Thibodaux.

The "Coalition" was formed February 24, 1989, and described itself as
a Multi-Candidate Committee domiciled in San Antonio, Texas whose Treasurer
and Custodian, Charles R. Phillips, listed both his personal address and
the Committee address as P. O. Box 701267, San Antonio, Texas.

However, the "Coalition's" receipts correspond to the "Thibodaux"
Louisiana 7th Congressional district election held October 6, 1990. The
"Coalition" did not receive a single contribution to it from its February
24, 1989 inception until August 8, 1990. The filing date for candidates
for the 7th Congressional district of Louisiana was July 27, 1990.

Between August 8, 1990 and September 19, 1990, the "Coalition"
received $10,610.00 in contributions and none thereafter through December
31, 1990. (See attached exhibit "A"). The correlation of receipts by the
"Coalition" to the "Thibodaux" campaign is as follows:

"Coalition" Receipts

Receipts between inception date of 2/24/89 and

8/7/90 $ -0~

Receipts between 8/8/90 and 9/19/90 $10,610.00

(Louisiana filing date is 7/27/90 and

Congressional election 10/6/90)

Receipts between 9/20/90 and 12/31/90 ==
Total: $10,610.00

Of the $10,610.00 received by the "Coalition" during all of 1989 and
1990 combined, and all of which was contributed immediately preceding the
Louisiana October 6th "open primary" election, $10,160.00, or 95.7% of
contributions, were attributed to individuals residing in the 7th
Congressional distri~+* of Louisiana.

An additional $300.00 was attributed to either unnamed or unknown
addressed individuals. Only $150.00 of $10,610.00 in receipts was
attributed to persons outside the Louisiana 7th district, one of which was
a contribution of $100.00 on August 8, 1990 by Charles R. Phillips, the
Treasurer and Custodian of the "Coalition."

American Coalition for Legislative Reform
Source of Receipts

Name & Date Address Cong. Dist. of Address Amount

Jack Lawton, Jr. Rt. 5, Box 3617 LA 7 $2,500.00
9-5-90 Sulphur, LA 70663

Mrs. Jack Lawton Sr. P. O. Box 3615 LA 7 $2,500.00
. 9/5/90 Sulphur, LA 70663
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Mr. John Chance

9/8/90

Mrs. John Chance
9/90

Dr. Howard Burch
9/14/90

John Viguerie
9/14/90

Michael F. McKenzie
9/14/90

Danie Cheneux
9/15/90

Faye Akin
9/19/90

Douglas J. Brown
9/19/90

Unnamed
Bob Johnson
8/12/90

Mr. John Ewing
7/8/90

Charles Phillips
8/8/90

$2,500.00
$2,500.00

P. O. Box 52029

Lafayette, LA 70505

130 Twin Oaks

Lafayette, LA 70503

114 Center Blvd. LA
Lafayette, LA 70503

231 River Dr. LA
Youngsville, LA 70592

318 Woodbluff LA
Lafayette, LA 70503

P. O. Box 380 LA
Rayne, LA 70578

139 LaRue Vil LA
Lafayette, LA 70508

2307 5th Ave. LA
Lake Charles, LA 70601

$50.00
$25.00
$25.00
$10.00
$25.00

sSos) SN s sl s w] N

$25.00

Sub-Total

$10,160.00

Unlisted or Incomplete Sources

Unknown
Unknown

$250.00
$50.00

Sub-Total $10,460.00

Unlisted
Unlisted

Specifically Listed Outside LA 7

123 N. Davis X
San Antonio, TX 78229
P. O. Box 701267 TX
San Antonio, TX 78270

$50.00
$100.00

Total 10,610.00

Of the "Coalitions"™ $10,610.00 contributions, $10,000 comes from only

fcur

(4) Louisiana contributors, three of whom had already given the maximum

legal contributions to "Thibodaux,” and the fourth of whom is the wife of

one of the three who had previously contributed the maximum amount.
source of the hereinbelow described contributions is the
(Exhibit "B-5") and "Thibodaux"

"Thibodaux"Contribution

The
"Coalition”
(Exhibit "C").

Link

"Coalition" Contribution

Name

Lawton, Jr.
Jack Lawton,
Chance

Br.

Date Amount Date Amount
9/5/90
9/5/90

9/8/90

$2500.00
$2500.00
$2500.00

2/01/90
1/31/90
3/27/90

$1000.00
$1000.00
$1000.00

The fourth contribution is:

John Chance

9/8/90
Total:

$2500.00
$10,000.00




B. The "Coalition™ expenses were devoted entirely to the "Thibodaux
campaign For the 7th distrct of Loulsiana.

The "Coalition" claimed $10,257.00 in expenses during the report filed
by it on September 24, 1990 and received by the FEC on September 26, 1990,
The report identifies itself as being filed on the "Twelfth day preceding
the primary election on October 6, 1990 in the State of Louisiana (Exhibit
"5-3").

If the "Coalition"™ FEC report's Detailed Summary Page (Exhibit "B-4")
is compared to the "Thibodaux" FEC expenses, the link between virtually the
entire $10,257.00 shown by the "Coalition" as expenses of various
description are in fact expenses incurred on behalf of "Thibodaux" in the
printing and distributing of a negative campaign flyer described as the
"Taxpayer Alert." (Exhibit "F"). This link explains the need to file the
"Coalition"™ FEC report for the Twelfth Day preceding the "Thibodaux"
campaign. However, the expenses on behalf of "Thibodaux" in violation of
law are disguised by the "Coalition" FEC report.

The "Coalition" Detailed Summary Page attributes the total $10,257.00
as follows (Exhibit "B-4"):

Detailed Summary Page Line Item Description Amount

Line 22 Independent $3100.00
Line 27 Other Disbursements $5400.00
Line 21 Other Candidates $ 547.00
Line 19 Operating Expenses $1210.00

Total: $10,257.00

The Itemized Disbursements Page of the "Coalition" FEC report (Exhibit
“B-7") matches the Detailed Summary Page items to the following described
expenses:

Name of Recipient Purpose Date Amount

1. 2, C. Piazza Picture 9/16/90 $1500.00
213 Claudie Dr.
Lafayette, LA 70507
Martin Group Printing 9/19/90 $1600.00
615 W. Red Bird Ln.
Duncanville, TX 75116
1. & la. Subtotal: $3100.00
Liberty Printing Printing Sept. $5400.00
P. O. Box 27245
Austin, TX 78755
Ben Bagert pclling/letter 9/14/90 $ 208.00
P. O. Box 8606
Metairie, Louisiana
Jerome Gonzorlin et al polling 7/15/90 $ 339.00
3. & 4. Subtotal: S 547.00
Unlisted and unattributed undated $1210.00
Total: $10,257.00




Each of the itom‘mprising the $10,257.00 i’inked to the
"Thibodaux" campaign, particularly to the drafting, preparation, printing
and/or distribution of "Thibodaux" negative campaign materials as follows:

l. The disbursement to P. C. Piazza

P. C. Piazza is a free-lance photographer and staff photographer for
The Advertiser, a daily newspaper located in Lafayette, Louisiana, within
the 7th Congressional district. On September 17, 1990, Piazza received the
letter (Exhibit "D") and check (Exhibit "E") attached hereto, requesting
that he release his copyright to a photograph contained within the "Taxpayer
Alert" (Exhibit "F"). Piazza was paid the sum of $1500.00 by the
"Coalition" through the check signed by Charles R. Phillips, its Treasurer.
The “"Taxpayer Alert"™ is clearly a "Thibodaux" negative campaign tool and
bears the description:

Paid for by the American Coalition for Legislative Reform.
Authorized by the David Thibodaux for Congress Campaign.

The fact that the disbursement is described by the "Coalition" as
"independent"” (Exhibit "B-4") despite its clear authorizations by
"Thibodaux" will be discussed hereinafter (Page 7, infra).

For the purpose of establishing the "Coalition" expense as related to
the "Thibodaux" campaign, it should be noted that the letter (Exhibit "D")
bears the heading "Re: Taxpayer's Alert" and is signed by Charles R.
Phillips, giving his address as 424 W. Vermilion, Lafayette, LA 70501. The
significance of the "Coalition's" Treasurer and Custodian using this address
without ever changing his "Coalition" FEC report will be detailed
hereinbelow, (Page 7-8, infra) as will the "temporary" check handwritten
"american Coalition for Legislative Reform" issued by NBC Bank of Austin,
Texas, a depository never listed on the "Coalition" FEC report (Page 11,
infra), and signed by Charles R. Phillips.

The letter is witnessed by Richie Martin, a consultant and media
advisor to the "Thibodaux" campaign, as well as the recipient of the
disbursement discussed in the immediately following section.

la. The disbursement to Richie Martin (The Martin Group)

Richie Martin, or Richard Martin is a political consultant who lists
his address as 615 W. Red Bird Lane, Duncanville, TX 75116. Richard Martin
and Charles R. Phillips actively worked together in the Pat Robertson Texas
Presidential Campaign.

The December 14, 1987, issue of U. S. News & World Report quotes
Richard Martin and describes him as "Robertson's campaign chief in Texas."
Charles R. Phillips was actively involved in the Robertson campaign with
Martin, leading to his establisment of the "Christians for Conservative
Government" PAC. David Thibodaux was elected as a Pat Robertson delegate to
the Republican National Convention.

Between July, 1990, and through September, 1990, Richie Martin gented
apartment 483 at Bayou Shadows apartment complex in Lafayette, Loulsiana.
During this period, Charles R. Phillips often shared the apartment with
Martin.




Martin is the so‘nrator of The Martin Gt’o whom the $1600.00
payment is made by the calition" on September 19,%1990, at which time both
Martin and Phillips were sharing apartment 483 of Bayou Shadows in

Lafayette, Louisiana. The expense for "printing" is identified by the
"Coalition" as independent (Exhibit "B-4").

"Richie" or Richard Martin and/or The Martin Group acted as political
consultant and media advisor to "Thibodaux," receiving a total of $25,098.65
between 4/24/90 and 12/31/90 (Exhibit "G"). On the September 17 date of
payment by the "Coalition," Martin was working exclusively for "Thibodaux"
and was obviously physically located in Lafayette, Louisiana as reflected by
his witnessing the letter dated September 17, 1990 hand-delivered by Martin
to Piazza on September 17, 1990, at Piazza's Lafayette office. The
“"Coalition" disbursement is clearly attributable to Martin's activities on
behalf of "Thibodaux."

2. The disbursement to Liberty Printing

The circumstances surrounding the printing and distribution of the
"Taxpayer Alert" (Exhibit "F") in late August or early September, 1990,
provide convincing evidence that the "Taxpayer Alert" and the "brochure"
listed by the "Coalition's" schedule of disbursements are one in the same.
It is equally clear that the $5400.00 cost of printing the "brochure" was
intentionally misstated in the "Coalition's" FEC report in order to avoid
attribution to its conduct of the "Thibodaux" campaign.

The FEC has the ability to directly confirm the purpose of the
disbursement of $5400.00 to Liberty Printing as the "Taxpayer Alert" and
"brochure." Unfortunately, a review of business listings in the Austin,
Texas area as well as a review and inquiry regarding telephone listings does
not disclose such a company, a similarly named company, or a telechone
listing. The only reference is contained on the "Cocalition" FEC report as:
Liberty Printing, P. O. Box 27245, Austin, Texas, 78755.

However, the circumstantial evidence is compelling:

a. The "Coalition" letter of September 17, 1990, written by Charles R.
Phillips, includes the reference that, "... to the extent of
publication, approximately 500,000 copies." Since the "Taxpayer Alert"
contains the reference, "Paid for by the American Coalition for
Legislative Reform," the $5400.00 expense to Liberty Printing is the
only possible source of payment for 500,000 copies since the
"Coalition's" other expenses are either otherwise detailed or
insufficient in amount;

b. The date of distribution to Liberty Printing, listed by the
"Coalition" as "September, 1990," corresponds to the time reference for
"Taxpayer Alert" printing placed as late August or early September by
the Charles R. Phillips September 17, 1990, letter dealing with the
release of a photograph contained within the "Taxpayer Alert;"

c. The source of funding through contribution to the "Coalition" as
described previously in this complaint (Page 2-3, infra) places the
only source for payment as contributions from "Thibodaux" supporters
residing in the Louisiana 7th districtth distirct wherein which the
"Taxpayer Alert" was distributed. The date of their contributions,
September 5th through September 8th, 1990, corresponds to the
distribution to Liberty Printing for the "brochure."

(6)




3. The disburs*to Ben Bagert et al

The "Coalition" disbursement to "Ben Bagert, P. O. Box 8606, Metairie,
Louisiana,"” is a reference to Ben Bagert, candidate for the United States
Senate against J. Bennett Johnston of Louisiana, also scheduled for October
6, 1990. On October 4, 1990, Mr. Bagert withdrew from the "open primary,"
The disbursement to Ben Bagert made September 14, 1990, in the amount of

$208.00 appears from the “"Coalition" FEC report to be a disbursement made to
the Bagert Campaign and unrelated to "Thibodaux."

However, the timing of the disbursement to Ben Bagert, listed by the
"Coalition" as September 14, 1990, corresponds to the distribution of a
"flyer" (Exhibit "M") which is a joint campaign tool of both Bagert and
"Thibodaux," in common support. The time of disbursement and circumstance
would suggest tha: the payment by the "Coalition" is not support for the
Bagert campaign but in fact "Thibodaux's" portion of a common expense.

The "flyer" (Exhibit "M") contains the reference:
Christians for Conservative Government

No such organization is registered in the State of Louisiana or as a
properly filed committee with the FEC. However, a committee called
"Coalition of Politically Active Christians" was organized August 24, 1989
and terminated September 30, 1990 (only six days before the Louisiana open
primary election) by Charles R. Phillips, P. O. Box 701267, San Antonio,
Texas, the same individual who is Treasurer of the "Coalition."

C. The "Coalition" and "Thibodaux" conspired to knowingly and
intentionally file false reports with the Federal Election Commission in
order to avoid discovery of the i1llegal relationship linking the two
committees and prohibited election activity.

1. The "Taxpayer Alert" (Exhibit "F")

The "Taxpayer Alert" (Exhibit "F") reference that it was paid for by
"Coalition" and the "Coalition" FEC reports clearly establish the
"Coalition's"™ involvement with the "Taxpayer Alert."

However, the "Coalition" FEC report is intentionally misleading and
false in its effort to disguise or deny the work in concert with "Thibodaux"
for the drafting, printing and distribution of the "Taxpayer Alert." Thus
the expenses paid to the Martin Group and P. O. Piazza or illegally
described as "independent" when in fact constant proximity and consultation
occurred as revealed from at least two separate sources: (a.) the "Taxpayer
Alert" (Exhibit "F") itself and; (b.) the "Coalition" September 17, 1990
letter. Each is detailed as follows:

a. The "Taxpayer Alert" (Exhibit "F") contains the following
reference:

. Paid for by the American Coalition for Legislative Reform.
Authorized by the David Thibodaux for Congress Campaign.

(7)




An "independ’ expenditure cannot be "a’orizsd” and therefore
was intentionally falsely reported in the “"Coalition" FEC report.

b. The "Coalition" September 17, 1990, letter (Exhibit "D") signed by
Charles R. Phillips, its Treasurer establishes the proximity and
collusion with "Thibodaux."

The September 17, 1990 letter is witnessed by Richie Martin,
himself a recipient of a "Coalition" disbursement of $1600.00 on
September 19, 1990. Richie, or Richard, Martin and The Martin Group's
role as consultant and media advisor to "Thibodaux" was detailed
previously (Page 5, infra), as was the sharing of an apartment.

That the "Thibodaux" consultant witnessed the "Coalition" letter
regarding the "Taxpayer Alert" suggests further proximity and
relationship confirmed by Charles R. Phillips own silgnature.

In signing the September 17, 1990, letter, "Coalition" Treasurer,
Charles R. Phillips lists his address as:

424 West Vermilion
Lafayette, Louisiana 70501

Yet the "Coalition" FEC reports list only the San Antonio address
of the "Coalition" and its Treasurer. However, the "Thibodaux"
October 15 Quarterly Report to the FEC lists its changed address as:

423 W. Vermilion
Lafayette, Louisiana

An examination of the records of the Assessor for the Parish of
Lafayette, Louisiana reflects that there is no such address as 424 West
Vermilion in Lafayette, Louisiana. However, a receipt from The _
Advertiser dated September 11, 1990 (Exhibit "I") for the inclusion of
the “"Taxpayer Alert" lists the following information given the
newspaper by Richie Martin:

David Thibodaux

The Martin Group

424 W. Vermilion
Lafayette, Louisiana 70501

It is clear that the "Thibodaux" and "Coalition" were using offices
in the building located at 421-23-25 West Vermilion, owned by Antoine
Boustany and reflected as an in-kind contribution of rent and gtilities
by "Thibodaux" (Exhibit "J") as a common location. _This fact is
further established by the signature of Richie Martin as the witness to
the Charles R. Phillips "Coalition" letter dated September 17, 1990,
and enclosing the "Coalition's"™ $1500.00 check to Piazza.

Summar
"Thibodaux" and the "Coalition" attempted to disguise direct campaign
consutation and immediate proximity by filing false FEC reports claiming

“"Coalition" disbursements as "independent." The "Thibodaux" and "Coalition"
were operating from the same office location, although FEC reports were

(8)
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never changed to so lﬁ:ti. in further violatio‘! e
Additional linkag tween "Thibodaux" and "C ition" is the
establishment of a Lafayette, Louisiana, post office box by "Coalition" and

*Thibodaux" jointly without either reporting such address to the FEC, as
hereinafter outlined.

2. "Coalition" Louisiana P. O. Box

The "Coalition's" printed "Taxpayer Alert" asks for donations to be
sent to:

American Coalition for Legislative Reform
P. O. Box 80816
Lafayette, Louisiana 70598

No FEC report filed by either "Thibodaux" or "Coalition" disclose an
address as P. O. Box 80816, Lafayette, Louisiana. However, a request to the
Lafayette, Louisiana Postmaster, Harry D. Green, Sr., establishes the source
of the Post office box rental (Exhibit "K") as:

Jane Blackwell

Scholarship Chairman,
Louisiana Methodist Conference
118 Huntington Dr.

Lafayette, LA 70503

Jane Blackwell appears on the "Thibodaux" FEC reports on several
ocassions, most noteably the following:

Type Schedule B Name & Address Date
of Report Itemized Disbursement Amount
& Description

October 15, supplies, stamps, Jane Blackwell 8/20/90
Quarterly name tags, expense 118 Huntington Dr. $136.78
report Lafayette, LA
70508

January 31 reimbursed expenses Jane Blackwell no date
Year~End for foed & drinks Lafayette, LA $100.00

January 31 labor Jane Blackwell no date
Year~End Lafayette, LA $175.00

During the period between August through September, at which time the
nraxpayer Alert" was being prepared in concert by "Thibodaux" and
"coalition," a paid employee of "Thibodaux" whose expenses were being
reimbursed, rented the P. O. Box 80816 in Lafayette, Louisiana and knowingly
participated in allowing it to be used for receipt of donations by
"coalition," and clearly was aware that said P. O. Box 80816 was printed as
"coalition's" address in the "Taxpayer Alert."

The involvement between "Thibodaux" and "Coalition" through "Thibodaux"
employee Jane Blackwell is further proof of the conspiracy to file false FEC
reports, none containing this address, in order to avoid discovery of the
jllegal relationship linking the committees to the common goal of violating

(9)
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FEC restrictions on i vidual conttibutionl "and palitiecal action commi
association with a ca ate's committee.

3. The Undisclosed Role of "Coalition" Associated and Related
Committees to the "Thibodaux" Campaign:

‘ Charles R. Phillips, "Coalition" Treasurer was also the principal of
several other entities involved in the "Thibodaux" campaign, including
campaign activities occurring during Phillips' Lafayette, Louisiana
occupancy of the "Thibodaux" headquarters on West Vermilion Street.

Allegation of Relationship
The following entities are all related:

a. Charles R. Phillips
P. O. Box 701267
San Antonio, Texas

American Coalition for Legislative Reform
Charles R. Phillips, Treasurer

P. O. Box 701267

San Antonio, Texas

American Congress for Legislative Reform
Charles R. Phillips, Treasurer

P. O. Box 701267

San Antonio, Texas

Coalition of Politically Active Christians p.a.c.
Charles R. Phillips, Treasurer

P. O. Box 701267

San Antonio, Texas

Christians for Conservative Government
No Information or Address Revealed

The Relationship

a. and b. In the "Coalition's" Statement of Organization to the FEC,
the "Coalition" listed its address as P. O. Box 701267, San Antonio,
Texas, and the address of its Treasurer and Custodian, Charles R.
Phillips as P. O. Box 701267, San Antonio, Texas. The "Coalition" was
assigned FEC number C-00235812.

a., b., and ¢. Strangely, the correspondence from Charles R. Phillips
to the FEC regarding "Coalition" activity, bears the letterhead:
"American Congress for Legislative Reform, P. O. Box 701267, San
Antonio, Texas (Exhibit "B-1") even though no FEC filing for such name
has ever taken place.

a., b., c., and d. Charles R. Phillips did file with the FEC on August
24, 1989, as Custodian and Treasurer of the "Coalition of Politically
Active Christians," given FEC number C-00238089. The committee was
terminated on the effective date of September 30, 1990, only six days
before the Louisiana "open-primary" election.

e. Christians for Conservative Government is not registered with
either the State of Louisiana or the FEC but conducted campaign
activities under the direction of Charles R. Phillips on behalf of
"Thibodaux," an example of which is the "flyer" (Exhibit "M")

(10)




Previously disgusged (Page 6, infra).
‘Jndilclosed Relationshim‘
... It is difficult to isolate evidence of the activities of Charles R.
Phillips in his capacity as Treasurer of "Coalition" in association with the

above named entities because of the efforts of Charles R. Phillips to hide
such activities.

However, examples can still be found from public records or "Thibodaux"
campaign materials. For example:

i. The Coalition of Politically Active Christians, FEC no. C-00238089,
has never listed a receipt of contributions or a disbursement. Yet the
public records reflect letters (Exhibits "L-2", "L-4") written on such
named letterhead and signed by Charles R. Phillips. Some costs must
have been associated with the printing expenses and some receipts must
?aze gone toward the payment of such expenses. The FEC reports are
alse;

ii. The American Coalition for Legislative Reform filed an FEC report
contained in an envelope whose return address was printed as Coalition
of Politically Active Christians p.a.c., P. 0. Box 701267, San Antonio,
Texas. The same comments regarding receipts and printing expenses as
stated in the preceding paragraph apply. Further comment should be
made that the envelope is postmarked Austin, Texas, a city never listed
as any of the committees' address and yet is the same city in which the
bank upon which the Piazza check listed immediately hereinbelow is
issued. Austin, Texas, is also the city listed as the domicile of
Liberty Printing, the entity to whom $5400.00 was disbursed on
September 1990 for printing of the "Taxpayer Alert;"

iii. In the Charles R. Phillips Statement of Organization for American
Coalition for Legislative Reform (Exhibit "B-2"), the depository is
listed as Texas Bank of Commerce. However, the Piazza check (Exhibit
"E") is written by Charles R. Phillips on behalf of the "Coalition" on
NBC Bank, P. O. Box 26470, Austin, Texas. Coincidentally, NBC Bank is
listed by Charles R. Phillips as the depository for Coalition of
Politically Active Christians. The check itself (Exhibit "B-2") does
not contain a printed maker but is a "temporary" check upon which the
maker could insert any entity as Charles R. Phillips did in fact insert
by hand the "Coalition" (Exhibit "E").

iv. During the time that the "Coalition" letter dated September 17,
1990 was written, placing Charles R. Phillips in Lafayette, Louisiana
at 424 W. Vermilion, the "flyer" (Exhibit "M") appeared, bearing the
identification "Christians for Conservative Government," for which no
filing can be found in Louisiana or with the FEC.

Example of Misrepresentation

) On May 3, 1989, Charles R. Phillips responded to an April 19, 1989,
inquiry from the Federal Election Commission concerning the activities of
the American Coalition for Legislative Reform (Exhibit "B-1").

That letter contained the following representation:
We are not connected to any organization and there are no

other committees or other organizations which would share in
organization or financing.




We have made arr‘onts to open a checking ‘aunt at this bank:

Texas Commerce Bank
P, O. Box 10250
San Antonio, Texas

That May 3, 1989 letter on behalf of (a.) American Coalition for
Legislative Reform was written on the stationary of (b.) American Congress
for Legislative Reform, and mailed to the FEC in an envelope bearing the
printed return address of (c.) Coalition of Politically Active Christians
p.a.c.

The Texas Commerce Bank may or may not be a depository for the
American Coalition for Legislative Reform, but clearly NBC Bank, the
depository listed by Coalition of Politically Active Christians has acted
as depository for the American Coalition for Legislative Reform as
evidenced by the check issued to P. O. Piazza (Exhibit "E").

Conclusion

The principals of "Coalition" and "Thibodaux," Charles R. Phillips,
Richard Martin, and David Thibodaux conspired to violate FEC restrictions
and reporting requirements in order to: (1) disguise illegal campaign
contributions from individuals in excess of legal maximum amounts and; (2)
conduct the "negative" arm of a Congressional campaign without it being
attributed to the candidate's own political committee.

These are the facts set out in fully documented detail. Their
consequences and legal terms are broad and serious. In particular:

The so~called American Coalition for Legislative Reform was plainly
established to operate in support of the Thiobodaux principal campaign
committee, and under its control. The mailing that it financed
specifically refers to the "authorization' of the Thibodaux Committee.
Accordingly, the American coalition for Legislative Reform is nothing
but an "affiliated committee" of the David Thibodaux for Congress
Committee and --

- It was required to identify itself as an "affiliated committee"
in its Statement of Organization filed with the Commission and
having failed to do so, it violated Section 433 of the FECA.

Contributors to his affiliated committee must be treated also as
contributors to the Thibodaux Committee. Since there are common
contributors, and their combined contributions to the two
committees exceed their lawful limit these individuals must be
charged with a violation of SEction 44la of the Act limiting
individual contributions to federal candidates to $1,000 per
election.

The mailing financed by the Coalition of Legislative Reform was
financed through these illegal contributions. 1In effect, the
contributors to the Coalition made an in-kind contribution to Mr.
Thibodaux, in excess of their individual contribution
limitations, in the form of a mailing falsely described as paid
by the "American Coalition for Legislative Reform." Accordingly,
these individual contributors made a "contributions in the name
of another" in violation of 441f of the FECA.

(12)
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The dilclaiippearinq on the mailing equired by Section
4414 of the » improperly suggested t the Coalition was
somehow a free-standing committee whose activities had merely
been "authorized" by Mr. Thibodaux. In fact, the mailing was a
Thibodaux mailing financed through an "affiliate,” and the
disclosure requirements of Section 441d of the FECA were
violated.

Other organizations of a similarly fictitious character lent
their resources in one form or another to this illegal scheme.
These include the Christians for Conservative Government, the
American Congress for Legislative Reform and the Coalition of
Politically Active Christians. All of these organizations
operating under the control of Thibodaux and in support of his
principal campaign committee should, if not registered with the
FEC, have registered Christians for Conservative Government and
the American Congress for Legislative Reform and if registered
identify themselves as an affiliated committee (the Coalition of
Politically Active Christians). The failure to do so has
resulted in their collective violation of Section 433 of the
FECA.

The American Coalition for Legislative Reform made use of a bank
depository (NBC Bank) which was not identified on its Statement
of Organization. This represents a separate and violation of
Section 433 of the FECA.

Each of these reporting violations also apply to the David
Thibodaux for Congress Committee which is compelled under the
statute to identify on its own Statement of Organization all
"affiliates" are operating on its behalf. Accordingly, the

Thibodaux Committee violated Section 433 of the FECA.

The David Thibodaux for Congress Committee is also separately
responsible for the acceptance of contributions in excess of the
limits -- contributions made to and in the name of the Coalition
for Legislative Reform -- and it is therefore independently
liable for a violation of Section 44la of the FECA as it applies
to its receipt of those contribution.

What the facts also demonstrate is that these are not garden-variety
violations but ones plainly evidencing a "knowing and willful" intent to
disobey federal law. the scheme reflected in this complaint is intricate
in all of its details: fictitious committees, unreported bank accounts,
hand-in-glove work with the David Thibodaux for Congress Committee while
independence, and false representations to the general public about its
nature and its purposes. This includes Mr. Phillips" letter of May 3,
1989, to the FEC claiming that the Coalition is "not connected to any
organization.” This is:

- A violation of 18 U.S.C. S 1001, prohibited the making of false
statements in filing with or other such representations to the
United States Government.

In these circumstances it is apparent that Commission must proceed to
investigate this case with every initial assumption that the violations in
question were knowing and willful. This, of course, has significant
consequences for the civil penalty which will be ultimately assessed in the

(13)




matter, authorized by the Congress to be set at a level several 100 percent
greater than that imposed for inadvertent violations.

COMPLAINT:

Democratlc State Central Committee of Louisiana

Signed and sworn to beforé me this é: day of May 1991.
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SCHEDULE A RECEIPTS
PAGE NO.

EXHIBIT C

THIBODAUX FEC REPORT EXCERPTS
APRIL 15 QUARTERLY

NAME DATE

Mrs. Jack Lawton, Sr. 1/31/90
Jack Lawton 2/01/90

John Chance 3/27/90

AMOUNT

$1000.00
$1000.00
$1000.00
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HAYES THE BANKER HAYES THE ATTORMNEY HAYES THE CONGRESSMAN
As an Auomney. he played the game of high As Congressman, Huves now protects im-
sell from the game he lost. A Congressman s
salary cannot be garmished, Also, Haves
voted conflict of interest on the Savings and
Loan bailout vote. Qur guestion is. ~Whose

As Sezee Commussioner of Financial
Institutions under Edwin Edwards. Haves finances. Unforunately for the taxpaters. he
wrote the rules to the game he would soon lost the game. At the end of his hasnde,
play Haves Jderauited on nearly $2 miilion worth
of loans 10 Commerce and Energy Bank and
First Loursiana Savings and Loan. interest

Chief Financial Officer for Commerce and
Energy Bank Calls Hayes Action into Question

- e mm—.----- - -

AMERICAN COALITION FOR
LEGISLATIVE REFORM NEZDS
YCUR HELP NCW'!

The slection is October 5. This means we Nave '0
work ‘ast if we are going to defeat he S 3 L lengpins
in the ‘all electicns. Your donation tocav 'mil help Jd
procduce r.ore mailings. more racho SCC!s and More
newscacer ads. In short. your agnancn wil heig Jus
reform our awn Congress.

CAN WE COUNT CON YOU?
3 Yes. enciosed 18 my contricution of

8100 2850 2825 T Other

Name

Accress:

C-ty‘

Mail all donations to:

American Coalition for Legisiative Ralorm
PO. Box 80818

Lafayerte, LA 70538

Pac for by the Amencan Coasbon for Legisiarve Satorm

EDITORS NOTE: Wad 3 e 'armer crvel fnancial oficer of Commerce & S-~ergy
Aumonzed by The David Thdooaux for Cargress Campegn

Sar«. ane of Me NSuNNONS refeTed 10 N Ty iefer Mr WoIlS WTer ngnary
aocedres ~ Te Cecemoer § 1989 Ssue of The Times of Acacara
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Congressman .
Jimmy Hayes -
“Uses position 10
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Deaiings ~
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"He used "8 ~ard-edrned
casn of the siccxnoiders
anag gecasiors of
Commerce ard Energy

Sarsx
And then .~y Hayes
gefa..eq”
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CONGRESSMAN HAYES TIED TO THE S & L DISASTER

etie Parsh Courthouse ~scords imlicate
gravvanan fimmy Has e sa Je'aulted on
‘wtaing tearty 32 million o two Lalayeile
ILULIONS = ARA vers Jeciared sl
Cerdl authorties Courthouse reconus
dscate nal HMaves Aas jalpm sgainet hum
on from Commescs x Snergy Bank
and $= "8, trom First Lowniana Savings &
Loan. in ssbnon. recent Federsi Elecuions
Commussion reports flked by [imms Haves con-
firm st 5 oF Maw 1S 19N \fr Haves 980
campargn s still m et tor snuner $2U7.000
Jimeny Haves whezhing ind eating s @ €1as-
sac sxampiz of the 5 & L “wweil jame ™ for waich
MApavers e now being asked 1o pav. Recent
esumaies snow that e § X L basiows wall cost
every man. woman and chikd $2 500 [n ouher
waords, 3 famalv of four will have 10 pav 3 1otal of
$10.000 :0 make up for the greeuv S & L
§amoiens
The ns¢ and fail of Jimmy Haves segan i

Apni of 1983 when Haves contnbuted 445 00n)
to Edwin Edwards. The rollowiny vear. Suwards
sopowned Haves State Cummusioner o
Financial Insttunons. In 1986, MHaves revigned as
Finance Commussioner and decided 10 run for
Cungress. Haves borrowed one muilion Soilars
from the bank he Beiped found. Commescs &
Energy Bamk. Unbelievaoiv. Haves then ook
$<19.000 of that one miilion and oaney 10 his
Congressomal Cumpaign. [t was widely seiieved.
al the ume. that Haves was spending hiy own
weaith on the race. [n facl he was spending bor-
rowed moncy, money Haves has vet 10 pav hack.
Money thar C & E Bank would later siruggle m
Vain 10 retneve in Order 10 sty soivent.

Bv Jume of 1987, i was obvous (o the Inan-
cal thax C & Bank
was 1 rouble. Jimmy Haves now knew that he
couid not get any more loans from Commerce &
Energy In a desperate autempt 1o find more cash,
Congressman Hayes used his congressional influ-

ence amd iled on Firsg Low -1ana Savings &
Loan for 3 w0

You won 't helieve what ' ou are about ta
read. First Lowmiana Savimy oaned
Congressman Hayes 3575 1) And guess wha
Hayes gave First Lownians or cuilateral ' Hin
39,000 shares of now simost »omfkess
Commerce & Energy stock  And il that were not
enough. Unis ax moaths Jie7. Haves detaulied
on First Loursiana witnout = 27 making one pay-
ment!

On May 14, 1989, Commarce & Energy Bank
was Jeciarea msolvent ang <2:zed by the FDIC
(On the day of the seszure. — £ E Bank way
indebied for approximaiely 32..2 million, §1 mil-
lion of hat amount was Jimmy Haves™ Jefacied
loans. |

On November 2. 1989, Firet Louisiana Savings
& Loan was Jectared insols 27! and taken over by
FSLIC

Hayes 1986 Campaign Still in Debt
For $207.000

Whiie [immy Haves i rusing and pending money for as 1990 con-

gressionai ¢
ged of 3207 00

This JeDt stems 1rom 4 ivpig
encs. Moner and Zresy

In 9%

Energy Bunk. 4 bank amch he co-

st mui

On Jid 'oaned | o Ny

4 Jed
mmy Haves dormwed ¢

-elecnon, s 1988 _ampaign sull has not pawd us verstanding

5 & L maneuver invoiving power. infly-

nrew
million from Commerce and
unded. Haves ook 3419 000 owt of
suh _ampagn fund. As collaeral his
ampalgn commutiee gave um J

unk bond™ in the form of 3

$= 19,000 LO.U
Viotery are 70w reaiuzing that

Haves used (he:rr money 0 gel
mimseill eiecied Congressman in

#6 Voters are 150 angry that
Haves has rAusc and spemt
£1£0.000 tn hus present campaign
ahtie st1ll owing on has 1986 cam-
paign. Question: Wouldn t any
nonurabie person pay off his oid
Je™ beture \pending more mone:
n mell” And ahat hind of
Jfance would vou Rave m Borrow -
g S=l1T (00 10 run for politic 2l

ihee ' And what woukd happen [0

wr o vou didn gy o hack

S & L Interests Pad Hayes
Campaign

Our research people poked around the Federal £:2c2:0ns Commissions
pubtic revonds and found that not oniv did S & L .nteresis tleece the wx-
pavers. Dul they also comnbuted 10 Many CONEIEs»IURLl CIMPUIgNS,
ncluding Lowsiana Congressman jimmv Haves Se.rcaung through the
public reconds. we even found that Haves received Jontributions from at
ieas one dank in Houston. Texas. We jound it strange :hat a bank in
Houston wouid want 10 contnbute 10 3 Congressman .n Lowisiana. After
ail. Houston nas i1s own Congressman

For vout informanon. the foliowmg financial orgzmizanons have made
financial contnbutions to Jimmy Haves congressionai campaigns

« Firsi Commerce Corp INO

* Savings Assoc. of Lousana (N O
Loursiana Bankers Assoc. B R
Savings Assov. of Louniana B R
M Bank (Housion, Texas:
Assoviahion o Bank Hoiding Companies
Lakeside National Bank Lane Chariesi

“smngron, D.C

In saddition 10 these Bank and 5 & L PACs. we ‘ourd ‘hat several hex
finsacial (ndis duals hav e contnbuted to Haves inc/ucing the past presi-
dents uf the now Jetunct Commerce und Energy Buna ind Firt
Lourmiang ;

Wo s




"MAKIN' YOUR BIG”

AN EDITORIAL

= T3 an ol CAiun Ixcression |t means “com-
, maxing ‘fe jraCe° armang’ dur timpiies
tmCoas “ars wore CTaracier ana cown nght sbck-to-

3 2'Ca§ wran SCTE0ne ey «now maxes their
273 =8 2ueca 21 "ne Amencan Cream. They
2rgcn T@kAs 13 21§ 31 50mecrs #se s

| gazcenrs avaryone
ve 73ave 3 man ~ra nedto
Tra: =an s Congressmar immy
= ‘~g 984 secicn anen ne first o7 slected,
IAMSAIGRITG MR TS Swn weal™ wnen, in
r5 with Scrrowes money
-a3rrad 48N 31 'ha Slocancigers ang Jepos-
= Sa0°gy 8dr< Now nare s nciming arong
=c.iary 10 "X vCur nousa or Duy your car. But
siy AMOCG ANBN AN NAQviCudl SOrrws Not
Mct aven §100 000 Ne ‘oiks Congressman
<'3 220 3f sur Meney 0 Get imsar’ gected iC

g MMy Mgves cefauilag =e Zaraufted not

~ergy Sank, dut aiso First Lousanra
’_‘-,al,-;m;g P O ] NMICT Were 2eCareg nscrven!

T sersongl against simmy Hayes. | just
Paccen ' 2@ 2.2 —ar ! any siner sonang suff kke me of you
wouIo 2 ~8 wrar s juv Mas 10ne. we wouid B¢ 0 the nalls

Sir; SowrICHn &S 7CLin e nails ot Congress.
V@ S ~y ece | Nk jOu know where | Siang

For e 2as? ‘s years Congressman Hayes tned ' make his
beg 8t Qur sxse~se  ‘hira NE sant .5 4 message 'hat he ust
doesn : ca-2 + =g wcrung ceccie of Acaciana. On Ceober 8,

3 S22l
| say we 32 i Tessage Sack 'g M

Chronoiogy o Congressman Jimmy ~awves Flnancial Dealinga

Oct. 1981-  Haves is founding counsei of Commerce & Energy
| Bank.

Aug. 1983 - Haves donates $45.000 o the Edwin Edwards’ cam-

| paign for governor

| Mar. 198+ - Haves is appointed Commusssoner of Financial
Insututions by Govemor Edwards. Huyes rewntes the
banking code of Lousiany

{aves resigns as Banking Commissioner and

announces Ms candidacy tor Congress

Dec. 1985 - Hayes bomrows over one mullion dollars { $1.075.000 )
througn from Commerce & Energ: Bank and then louns

Tune 1986 3= (9,000 10 his Campaign Commuttee. Haves accepts
N pouncal contnbunions om S & L and Banking
ACs and from the Cha:rman and President of both

Commerce & Energy Bark and First Louisiana Federal

Savings Bank. 1 Over 550,000 from financial institution

interesis. )

Nov 1986 - Haves s elected to Congress.

| Nov. 1980 - [t Secomes public that Hases is legaily in debt on loans

from Commerce & Energy Bank for over one million

| doilars

| Dec. 1986 - Haves receives an advancsment of $1.125.974 from
ommerce & Energy Bank.

Hayes borrows $575. 000 from First Lowsiana Federal

Savings and Loan using >9.000 shares of Commerce &

Energy stock Js collaerz. Stock is valued at only

| S120. 00U

| Nov, 1987 - Six months later. Haves defauits on loans from Firs:

| e © Lowsiana § & L wihout «ven making one payment.

Dec . 1987 - Haves borrows $820.000 rom Commerce & Energy

Oct. 1983 - Haves defaults on loan ‘rom Commerce & Energy for
$830.000

Nov. 1988 - Haves is sued by Comme=z & Energy and First
Lowisiana Federai Savings & Loan for over 51.5 mul-
l1on doilars in principie and imerest. Consent judg-
ments are rendered sgamst Haves in favor of
Commerce & Energy Bana and First Louisiana Federal
Savings & Loan.

May (989 - Six months later. Comme==z & Energy Bank s
declared insolvent and se:zed by the FDIC. It 15 then
tanen over by Mid-South Bank

June 1989 -  Haves votes “Conflict of Imterest” on the Savings and
Loan Restructunng Bidi snd amendments

Nov 1989 - First Lowsiana Federal S4+mngs & Loan is declared
insolvent and is takea oser 9v the FSLI

| Jan 1990 -  Haves named 3th nchest member of Congress by Roil
Cail magazine on Januan 22 and by Forbes magazine |
| on Feoruary 19
Aug. 1990 Commerce & Energy Banx curmrently holds a consent
judgment aganst Jimms Haves for $936,442 14, First
Lowsiana Federal Savings & Loan currently holds a
consent judgment sguasi Haves for 56(3.085

June 1985 -

| June 1987

FLASH!!!

As this edition was going fo oress. it was learned
that Jacx Hayes paid $100.000 to Mid-South Bank
(formerty Commerce and Energy Bank) to ciear
his son, Congressman Jimmy Hayes, from a $1
million deot. That's gerting cut of debt for 10¢ on
the deflar. Guess who pays rme difference!




Armerican Coalition for Legisiative Reform Endorsas
Cavic Thibodaux for Congrass

We celieve that Congressman Jimmy Hayes is unfit to
serve the people 2f Scuth Louisiana. We believe he
snou'd step back Tom the political arena and get s per-
scnal finances n crcer. We Delieve that Jimmy Hayes has
servec he past "our years at the expense of the hard-
working men ang vcmen of South Lowsiana

For these reascrs. we enthusiastcally endorse David
Thicogaux for Congress. Mr. Thibocaux is not a profes-
sicnal pontic:ar =2 ‘s a professor at the Unmversity of
Southwestern _ou siana. We feel it is ume to have an
ecucalcr regresanung South Lousiana, anc we feel it is
nme 10 geal witt me S & L whneeler-dealers Dy putting

e
them Dening us

PERSONAL
Jarn m Mew BETa Resadem i Laidveme 38 cean ol
darreed 10 farmmes ety Faw
Foner o, Vaoaden. '3 Snanfua o jerems, o
EDUCATION
Coradume of Caneurm Carmel Hagh Shous 1971
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THE ISSUES
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THIBODAUX FEC
R RT

July 15, 1990

12TH Day Preceding
10/6/90 Primary

October 15, 1990

Year End -
December 31, 1990

D e

-

EXHIBIT "G"

DISBURSEMENT

Richie Martin

615 N. Red Bird Lane
Duncanville, TX
Divine Images

615 N. Red Bird Lane
Duncanville, TX
Divine Images

615 N. Red Bird Lane
Duncanville, TX
Richard Martin
Richard Martin
Martin Group

Richard Martin
Martin Group

Richard Martin
Martin Group

Martin Group

Martin Group

Martin Group

Martin Group

Martin Group

Martin Group

Richard Martin

Martin Group

DATE

4/24/90

6/06/90

5/24/90

7/05/90
7/10/90
9/10/90
9/12/90
9/13/90
9/17/90
9/20/90
9/21/90
9/24/90
9/24/90
9/26/90
9/28/90

1832.00

690.00

58.59
3125.00
525.00
2000.00
1500.00
50.00
645.92
1100.00
633.00
568.88
1792.00
1429.82
1710.00
209.44
1500.00
2750.00
900.00

895.00
1000.00

25,098.65




EXHIBIT H

To be inserted as Exhibit "H" is the affidavit of P. C. Plazza.
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EXHIBIT J

To be inserted as Exhibit "J" are "Thibodaux" FEC reports
indicating the continued use and operation as a campaign headquarters of
421-25 West Vermilion, Lafayette, Louisiana.

Contrary to its FEC address, the "Thibodaux" campaign was conducted
from these premises from June, 1990, through October, 1990. Rent and
utilities was made as an in-kind contribution in excess of legal limits

by Antoine Boustany.




@Congress of the Hnited States
House of Representatives
Washington, B.C. 20515

e OISTANCT LOU SaNa

JIMMY HAYES September 19, 1990

Postmaster
Lafayette, Louisiana

Dear Sir:

This is an inquiry concerning the rentor of P.O. Box 80816,

Lafayette, Louisiana 70598.

The identity of the box hclder 1is hereby recuested.

ngress
The boxholder of P. 0. Box 80816, Lafayette, LA
is Jane Blackwell, Scholarship Chairman,
Louisiana Method1st Conference, 118 Huntington Dr

Lafayette, LA. 989-8570. 7_-:~-

;/.') N g
le}pk? a gégiauﬁﬂﬂy £;7f

Harry D. Gr®en, Sr.
Postmaster

Pa 2 FOR @ Tei Jiauy HAYES FOR CONGRESS COMmTTEE

s AR
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Chazles R, Ph. 11
Coalition of Pa:x
Christiany
3823 Briarmo:ce
San Antonio, TX 782170

£002138089

Idencificatt

Refareance: Starement of Ozganization (3/24/89)

Mz.

Dear

N This lex:ar 15 prompted by the Commission's preliminary
: reviaw of your Statement of Orzanization. The review raised
-~ guestions concerning certain information contained in the

Stacemens. An itemization follows:

aff.liated or connecteZ organization 1wus: be
idenzi€.ed on your Statement of Organization. Yor
r guidance, please refer to 11 CPR 100.5(g) and

&

(@) 190.6. If there are no other committees or organiza-
& tions with which you share control or financing, please
< indicate "None®™ on Line 6. 1If you do share control or
ai financing with other committees or organizations,

please list their names, addresses, and relationships
i that line. 11 CPFR 102.2.

o

-Ycur Statement of Organization was not signed. Please :
amend your filing by including the original signature

. 2f the treasurer or designated assistant treasure:r. 11
CFR 102.2(a)(1).

A writian response or an amendment to your original
raportis) correcting the above problem(s) should be filed with
th2 Faderal Election Commission within fifteen (15) days of the
2ave2 cf tnis letser. If ycu need assistance, please feel free to
con%acz me cn our %tcll-free numbec, (800) 424-9530. My local
number i3 (2802) 176-2480.

Sincercly, !
\/‘ JA‘\‘ j
ﬁ&éJ M~
Todd S. Hageman
Reports Analyst
Reparts Analysis Division




Mr. Todd S. Hagesan
Federal Election Commsission
Washinaton. D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Hagqeman,

Recarding your letter of Sept. 20, 1989, Coalitiom of
Patriotically Active Christians is not a connected organisa-
Onn tion. Line 6 on the fora should read “None®.

{ neglected to #sign as treasurer.

1£ there are anvy further questions., please contact me at
A/C512-225%-8821.

Sincarely.

el Y/
7 4 4 Lo v L//' w{‘é U},( \
‘ﬂ‘ = /

3

Charles Phillipe

Yy

22:6 WY 9- 11069

vin Antomio. Texas 78270 — (5i2) 494-1319

e e ———— e



REFORT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

For Other Than An Autharized Zcmmittee
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Charles R. Phillips, Treasurer

Coalit:icn cof Patrioticaily Act.ve
Christians

3823 Br:armore

San Antonio, TX 78270

Identification Number: <$600238089

S e ——————

\,

Reference: Year Fnd Rerort Asted 12197

o

Dea:r M:r. Phillips:

- This letter is prompted by the Commission’s preliminary
review of the report(s) referenced above. The review raised
quest:ions concetning cerctain information contained in the

report(s). Ap itemization follows:

~-Flease provide coverage dates for the report referenced
abr e.

-In order for your repor® to be considered complete, a
-~ Detailed Summary Page must be filed. 2 U.S.C. §434(D)

Ce ~-Piease provide the Column A totals for the Summary
Page.

A written response or an amendment to your original report(s)
correcting the above problem(s) should be filed with the Pederal
Clection Commission within fifteen (15S) days of the date of this
letter. 1I1f vou need asgistanre, pleace feel free to contact me or
cur toll-free nuaber, (800) 424-°530. My local number is (202)
376-2480. 2 .

Sincerely,

p/félffﬂ__ LA

Margo Herbert
Repcrts Analyst
Reports Analysis Civision

~
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o

—~——

“harles R. Phi.l:ps, Treazu:es
coaiiticen ocf Patriot:ically Active
Christian
1823 Brirarmo:
San Antcnicz,

TX 78270

Identi:ficaticn Number: <00238089

- -

Refecence; Year End Report dated 1,31/90

ts to inform ycu that as of March 28, 1990, the

& eTT
Commissicn has not received your response to our request for
additional infecrmation, dated March 7, 1990. That notice
requested :nformation essenzial to full public disclosure of your
e tederal elecz:on financial activity and to ensure compliance with
& gt svisions ¢f the Federal Election Campaign Act (the Act). A copy
5% our o inal request 1s enclosed.

response 1s received within fifteen (15) days from the
s notice, the Commission may choose to initiate audit

rcement action.

you should have any quest:ons related to this mat
se contact Margo Tucker on cur toll-free number (800 42
¢ local number (202) 376-2480.

»

Sincerely,

[

L
~f — .

- »

John D. Gibson
Asgistant Staff Director
Repnrts Analysis D:ivision
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ST o
WASHINCTON, DC 2048} ns-K - 3

DEC 28 B0

Charles R. Phillips, Treasurer
Coalition of Patriotically k
Active Christians ¥
3539 Leblanc P.0. Box 701267
San Antonio, TX 78247

N Identification wumber: C00238089
™ " Reference: Termination Report (4/30/90-9/30/90)
0 Dear Mr. Phillips: ;T

N

v ‘Your committee’s filing has been accepted as a valid
tersination because it meets the conditions set forth in 2 U.8.C.

= §433(4) and 11 CrR §102.3. Your committee is no longer to!uttcd
to file reports on a8 periodic basis. Bowever, 2 U.8.C. §432(4)

~N and 11 CFR $$102.9(c) and 104.14(b)(3) require that you maintain
your records and copies of reports for inspectioa for at least

o three (3) years. In addition, you may be required to respond to

~ Commission regquests for information togardlng ‘'your coamittee’s

iled reports.
O
™M

#ar o ‘;.“,"‘v el
L sn

<% ¥

federal election activity and previously

If your committee again becomes active in federal elections,
it will be required to re-register with the Cosmission in
accordance with the Federal Blection Campaign Act and applicable
N O Regulations. Your committee will be treated as a nev entity by
- the Comaission and should register as a nev committee on FEC FORM

1, pursuant to 2 U.8.C. §$$§432(g) and 433(a).

Political committees and separate segregated funds which once
attained multicandidate coamittee status and subsequently
terminated will, upon re-registration, again be required to meet =
the criteria set forth in 2 U.8.C. gddla(a)(d). -

1t you bhave any questions concerning your status and &8
requirements, please contact the Reports Analysis Division on the 5
toll-free number, (800) 424-9530. My local number {is (202) s
376-2480. I

Sincerely, 138

fid J e

David J. Weidman
Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

May 29, 1991

Mr. James J. Brady, Chairman
Democratic State Central Committee
of Loulslana

P.0. Box 1385

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821

MUR 3313

Dear Mr. Brady:

This letter acknovledges receipt on May 23, 1991, of your
complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"”), by The American
Coalition for Legislative Reform and David Thibodaux for
Congress - 1990. The respondents vill be notified of this
complaint vithin five days.

You vill be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
recelive any additional information in this matter, please
forvard it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
inforeation must be svorn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3313. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, ve have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

If you have any questions, please contact Retha Dixon,
Docket Chief, at (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

=t -

Lois G. Lerner
Assoclate General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC 20463

The American Coalition for
Legislative Reform

Charles R. Phillips, Treasurer
P.0. Box 701267

San Antonio, TX 78270

MUR 3313

Dear Mr. Phillips:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that The American Coalition for Legislative Reform and
you, as treasurer, may have viclated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3313.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
vriting that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials wvhich you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
cath. Your response, vhich should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted vithin 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response 18 received vithin 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter vill remain confidential in accordance vith
2 U.85.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(l2)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in vriting that you vish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Jose Rodrigueg,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690. For
your information, ve have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lois G} Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20463

May 29, 1991

David Thibodaux for Congress - 1990
Eugene N. Darnell III, Treasurer
432 W. Veraillion

Lafayette, LA 70508

MUR 3313

Dear Mr. Darnell:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that David Thibodaux for Congress - 1990 and you, as
treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3313. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials vhich you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, vhich should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted vithin 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response 1s received wvithin 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter vill remain confidential in accordance wvith
2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in vriting that you vish the matter to be made
public. If you 1intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Jose Rodriguesg,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690. For
your inforsation, ve have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

) .

Lois G. Lerner
Assoclate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: David Thibodaux




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D C J0db3

May 29, 1991

The Martin Group

Mr. Richard Martin

483 Bayou Shadovs
Lafayette, Louisiana 70508

MUR 3313

Dear Mr. Martin:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint vhich
alleges that The Martin Group may have violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act*). A copy
of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
3313. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
vriting that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, vhich should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted vithin 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received vithin 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter vill remain confidential in accordance vith
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a){4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in vriting that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commlssion by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




ou have any questions, please contact Jose Rodrigues,
the a§£o¥ney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690. For
your information, Y@ have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lois G.|Lerner
Assocxa&é General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20463

May 29, 1991

The American Congress for
Legislative Reform

Charles R. Phillips, Treasurer

P.0O. Box 701267

San Antonio, Texas 78270

MUR 3313

Dear Mr. Phillips:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that the American Congress for Legislative Reform and
you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act®"). A copy of the
complaint 18 enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3313.

Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
vriting that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials vhich you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, vhich should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. 1If no response 1is received vithin 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter vill remain confidential in accordance vith
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in vriting that you vish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commlssion by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Jose Rodrigueg,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690. For
your information, ve have attached a brief description of the
Coamission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

7 )
D‘\._r_._.
Lolis G. Lerner
ASsoclate General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




,

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C 20463

May 29, 1991

Coalition of Politically
Active Christians

Charles R. Phillips, Treasurer

P.0. Box 701267

San Antonio, Texas 78270

MUR 3313

Dear Mr. Phillips:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint vhich
alleges that the Coalition of Politically Active Christians and
you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3313.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act., you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
vriting that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials vhich you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
cath. Your response, vhich should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted vithin 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response 1s received wvithin 15 days, the

Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter vill remain confidential in accordance vith
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(l2)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in vriting that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Jose Rodrigues,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

— 171 N
O, o G

Lois G. Lerner
Assoclate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DO 20483

May 29, 1991

Christians for Conservative
Government

P.0. Box 701267

San Antonio, Texas 78270

MUR 3313

Dear Gentlemen:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint vhich
alleges that Christians for Conservative Government may have
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). A copy of the complaint 1s enclosed. We have

nuabered this matter MUR 3313. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
vriting that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials vhich you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
ocath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response 13 received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter vill remaln confidential in accordance vith
2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in vriting that you vish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosead
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Jose Rodrigues,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690. For
your information, ve have attached a brief description of the
Commlssion's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

e, & R

Lolis G. Lprner
AsSsoclate General Counsel

B

Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3

Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20461

May 29, 1991

Senator Ben Bagert Committee
to Put Louisiana First
Carroll M. Chiasson, Treasurer
601 Poydras Street, Sulte 1851
Nev Orleans, Louisiana 70130

MUR 3313

Dear Mr. Chiasson:

The Federal Election Comamission received a complaint vhich
alleges that the Senator Ben Bagert Committee to Put Loulsiana
First and you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy
of the complaint 1s enclosed. We have numbered thls matter MUR
3313. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
vriting that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or le<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>